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Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631 Amendment, Commitment 13

Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>

To: "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>, "david.zhong@canada.ca" <david.zhong@canada.ca>

Cc: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>, Michel Groleau <michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com>, "Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)" <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>, "sergey.kufle
"richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca" <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning

We would like to follow-up on our response to the additional questions from CIRNAC on the water modelling forecast

¢ On December 4, CIRNAC provided additional questions
+ On December 11, Agnico Eagle provided responses to the additional questions

Can CIRNAC please confirm if they have reviewed the additional information and now consider their technical comment resolved?

Regards, Colleen

[Quoted text hidden]

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>

To: "sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca" <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>, "richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca" <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>, Michel Groleau <michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com>, "godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>, "david.zhong(
Bcc:

Date: Fri, 11 Dec 2020 15:35:38 +0000

Subject: Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631 Amendment, Commitment 13

Hello Sergey and Richard

Please find attached a memorandum to address technical meeting commitment 13 from the Meliadine Water Licence amendment technical meeting held on 30 November 2020
This memorandum provides a response to the post-technical meeting questions raised by CIRNAC (commitment 12)

Please let us know if you have any questions

Regards, Colleen

Colleen Prather, Ph.D., P.Biol. | Permitting Technical Advisor
colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com | Cell 819.651.2538
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited

2 attachments

ﬂ 20201211_2AM-MEL1631_Commitment13_WB-WQ-Model-Responses.pdf
170K

D Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631 Amendment, Commitment 13.eml
242K


mailto:colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=177161dc06950e86&attid=0.1.0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=177161dc06950e86&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw

